
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

SEPTEMBER, 2019 (AS OF 9/29/19) 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  2.8 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.8 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   9.0 mg/L (30Max.)   6.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    10.7 mg/L (25 Max.)    22.4 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   7.5 mg/L (25 Max.) 22.0 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Y T D

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 1 3 0 0 1 0 6

Repairs 113 108 85 87 96 21 11 17 6 544

# of MH's Grouted 110 101 78 79 97 20 9 26 23 543

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 9 26 23 58

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 42 104 39.0 185

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 35 4 43

POWER DRIVE:

# of Ft  Cleaned 7,941 9,447 3,176 1,960 5,283 1,782 1,386 1,079 2,653 34,707

PWR RODDER #1:

# of Ft  Cleaned 1,133 3,510 0 599 1,402 0 136 0 0 6,780

REPAIR #1:

Repairs 5 1 5 6 5 2 3 4 3 34

New Manholes 1 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 5

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 4

Miscellaneous 17 26 17 12 8 5 5 8 9 107

REPAIR #2:

Repairs 8 5 7 10 3 5 2 6 3 49

New Manholes 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 16 15 16 12 10 13 1 13 11 107

REPAIR  #3:

Repairs 6 4 7 6 6 5 6 2 4 46

New Manholes 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 1 2 0 1 0 1 0 5

Miscellaneous 13 12 9 6 4 13 3 9 5 74

REPAIR  #4:

Repairs 3 2 3 9 0 0 0 7 4 28

New Manholes 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2

New Lines 1 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 2

Disconnects 15 9 5 12 3 0 0 0 0 44

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Miscellaneous 12 17 22 26 22 0 117 56 15 287

TROUBLE: Total

# of Ft Cleaned 240 0 0 0 150 175 0 310 0 875

Stop-Ups 11 9 9 15 5 3 3 7 2 64

Private Lines 37 40 37 54 37 18 13 17 14 267

Cave-Ins 3 7 4 9 3 2 2 12 7 49

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 62 38 64 71 64 73 79 68 43 562

Total  Calls 111 93 114 149 109 96 97 104 66 939

VACCON  #1: Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 19,847 20,690 18,200 25,489 30,975 23,322 34,316 19,772 24,298 216,909

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 33,897 16,494 28,637 24,988 21,475 23,384 7,978 3,831 33,462 194,146

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 39,512 48,015 47,885 33,411 45,767 32,674 36,744 35,075 37,401 356,484

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 3,493 956 0 0 1,220 8,108 6,486 2,173 8,211 30,647

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 25,093 24,945 24,834 22,051 31,629 10,316 27,065 20,991 16,301 203,225

T V  #1

# of  Ft  19,499 12,261 11,624 16,368 28,399 18,906 23,452 13,942 15,526 159,977

T V  #2

# of  Ft  14,552 13,564 17,965 15,838 18,815 17,597 17,770 11,895 17,888 145,884

2019 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 2 0 2 2 0 6

# of MH's Grouted 0 7 1 3 8 4 23

#of Coats 0 7 1 3 8 4 23

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 9 0 0 24 39

# of Bags of Grout 0 3 0 0 1 0 4

POWER DRIVE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 1,360 0 1,293 0 0 2,653

PWR RODDER #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 0 0 2 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 4 2 1 1 0 9

REPAIR #2: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 1 0 0 2 0 3

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 3 7 0 1 0 11

REPAIR  #3: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 2 1 1 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 0 1 0 3 0 5

REPAIR  #4: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

Repairs 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 15 0 0 0 15

TROUBLE: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of Ft Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Stop-Ups 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

Private Lines 0 3 4 0 4 3 14

Cave-Ins 0 1 4 0 1 1 7

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 1 8 13 3 16 2 43

Total  Calls 2 12 21 3 21 7 66

VACCON  #1: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

# of  Ft  Cleaned 317 4,182 1,676 91 883 17,149 24,298

VACCON  #2:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 2,490 13,404 7,426 6,523 3,619 0 33,462

VACCON  #3:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 17,373 2,424 0 17,604 0 37,401

VACCON  #4:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 100 1,225 0 4,883 2,003 0 8,211

VACCON  #5:

# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 478 15,347 476 0 16,301

T V  #1

# of  Ft  0 4,128 2,289 135 584 8,390 15,526

T V  #2

# of  Ft  0 7,823 9,246 0 819 0 17,888

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

September-19



N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a
te

r 
U

ti
lit

y

F
a
u

lk
n

e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

a
s
in 2

0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

7
6
.5

4
5
.4

6
6
2
.8

5
4
.2

7
0
.0

7
6
1
.6

5
5
.1

7
4
.4

6
0
.4

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

1
4

3
2

1
6

W
h

it
e
 O

a
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
8
.6

4
6
.5

6
5
0
.7

5
4
4

6
8
.7

5
1
.2

5
6
.1

8
4
.4

5
9
.1

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2
1

9
5

9
1
0

F
iv

e
 M

il
e
 C

re
e
k
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
0
.4

4
1
.1

5
5
2
.4

4
6
.6

6
6
.5

4
9
.5

4
8
.7

8
1
.5

5
3
.1

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

9
7

3

M
a
u

m
e
ll
e
 B

a
s
in

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

4
1
.1

5
1
.4

7
1
.2

4
8
.7

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
4

5
9

4

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s
te

m

2
0
1
1

2
0
1
2

2
0
1
3

2
0
1
4

2
0
1
5

2
0
1
6

2
0
1
7

2
0
1
8

2
0
1
9

R
a
in

fa
ll

6
2
.9

8
4
4
.4

2
5
3
.4

5
4
7
.1

5
6
5
.3

6
5
2
.3

7
5
2
.8

3
7
7
.9

5
5
.3

O
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
1
2
2

1
0
0

6
3

4
5

5
3

3
6

3
3

5
7

3
3

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n
d
 o

v
e
rf

lo
w

 s
u
m

m
a
ry



0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

2
0

1
8

2
0

1
9

OVERFLOWS  #

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c

k
, 
A

R

A
n

n
u

a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: October 8, 2019 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 

 
(5)     SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE 
 
(6)     OPERATIONS TRUCK REPLACEMENT 
 
(7)     PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
    #1 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 2019 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

 

  



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE

MrNurps oF A MEETING HELD Tunsoav, SnptBuBER 10, 2019

A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was held
on Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at the administrative offices located at the Faulkner
Lake Treatment Plant.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately I2:I5
p.m. The roll was called and a quorum was present. Those in attendance at the
meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Ms. Karen Bryant and Mr.
Gabe Stephens, and in addition, Mr. Jack Stowe, representative from the City of
Maumelle, Mr. Richard Penn, City Engineer with the City of Sherwood. Also in
attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Mr. Michael Clayton, Assistant Director,
Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Luebner, Ms. Kris
Ramon, Mr. Sam Hilburn with Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Cathoun, Ltd.
and Dawn Harmon.

First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its Special Call Meeting held
August 7, 2019. There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr.
Smith, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of the August 7 , 2019 Special
Call Meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

The Committee then reviewed the minutes of its August 13, 2019 meeting.
There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by
Ms. Bryant, to approve the minutes of its August 13, 2019 meeting. The motion
carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of August
2019. After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant,
to approve the cash disbursements for August 2019 reflecting total cash disbursements
of $2,289,403.89 and fund transfers between accounts of $1,695,666.67 . The motion
carried unanimously.

Upon motion made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee
unanimously approved the Financial Statement August 2019.

Mr. Wilkins then advised the Oommittee that the staff received a quote from
CBM Construction Co. to remove the abandoned Bryant's building (McSwain) and a
wood frame structure from the property along the east sid.e of the Faulkner Lake WRF.

MTNUTES-On t8^r"T?



Previous studies revealed the presence of asbestos in the roofing and in the floor
covering. The cost to remove the structures completely including asbestos abatement,
demolition, removal and project management is $30,852.00. This item was not
included in the 2019 budget, but will be paid for as a change order to the Collections
Systems Building Addition and Renovations Project. A motion was then made by Mr.
Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to authorize the staff to execute a change order to
the Collections Systems Building Addition and Renovations Project for the removal of
the abandoned Bryants'building (McSwain) and secondary structure in the amount
of $30,852.00. The motion carried unanimously.

Next, Mr. Wilkins advised the Committee that while performing routine
maintenance on lagoon surface aerators, the staff discovered that the high water levels
from the flood had caused aerator anchor points to break off from six of the fiberglass
aerator floats. The staff has obtained a quote for six replacement floats from the
existing equipment supplier, Environmental Technical Sales. For mitigation, mooring
springs were also quoted to accommodate higher than normal water levels. Each
aerator float has four mooring cables that anchor it in place, and adding the springs
will allow the aerators to accommodate another 2.5 feet in water depth. Since the
damages were flood related, this expense has been submitted to FEMA.

Aerator Float Assembly
Mooring Springs with Snap Hooks

6@

t28@
$3,195 each
$ 74each

$19,170
I 9.472

Total $28,642

After discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to
authorize the staff to purchase the float assemblies and mooring springs from
Environmental Technical Sales in the amount of $28,642.00. The motion caruied
unanimously.

The Committee then discussedthe "Julian Street Sanitary SewerImprovements
Project." The staff received bids for this project on August 13, 2019 at 10:00 a.m. and
the bids were read aloud. The project consists of rerouting approximately 442linear
feet of 12" PVC within the rights'of-way of Julian Street. The low bid was submitted
by Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $88,985.00. The project is included
in the 2019 budget for $120,000.00. A motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by
Ms. Bryant, to authortze the staff to award the contract for the Julian Street Sanitary
Sewer Relocation Project to Diamond Construction, Inc. in the amount of $88,985.00.
The motion carried unanimously.

Next, the Committee discussed the fact that the Utility's agreement for audit
services ended with the 2018 audit, and the Utility requested a proposal from EGP,
PLLC for audit services for the years 2019,2020 and202l. Mr. Wilkins confirmed that
the three year proposal submitted by EGP was:

MrNurns - 09.10.2019
PAGE 2



We expect our professional fees to perform the audit for the Utility for the
single year ended December 31, 2019, to be $25,000 - $30,000 for a

financial audit or $40,000 - $35,000 fro a single audit under Title 2 U.S.
Code of Fed,eral Regulations ("CFR") Part 200 Uniforrn Adrninistratiue
requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit requirements for Federal
Awards. The fees would be subject to a 3% - 5% increase annually
following the first year. Travel, report processing and out-of-pocket
expenses will be billed separately.

A motion was then made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Smith, to authorize the staff
to enter into an agreement with EGP, PLLC for audit services for the years of 2019,
2020 and 2021. The motion carried unanimously.

Mr. Wilkins then update the Committee as follows

Fire Insurance Status - no additional payments have been received since the
initial check. Mr. Wilkins stated that final payment would be forthcoming pending
completion of the construction project.

APERMA - the Utility's rates have stayed the same over the last several years.
APERMA has lost clients over the past few years to ACC and Municipal League. Last
week, Mr. Wilkins and Mr. Clayton attended a meeting with APERMA regarding this
matter. To maintain coverage through APERMA, they will raise the Utility's rates
approximately 33% over the next three years. The first years increase of 15% will be
approximately $18,000.00. APERMA will send out letters in October so that current
members can budget for the increase.

Conference Room in Administration Building - the floor has become unlevel and
looking into the cause, mold was discovered under the floor that was most likely caused
by a leaking toilet. A mold expert has been called to assess and remove the mold.
Additionally, the following will need to fixed and/or replaced - floor and carpet in the
conference room, restroom, insulation needs to be replaced under the floor and the
vapor barrier will need to be replaced. Mr. Wilkins stated that since CBM
Construction is still on site, it would Iike to obtain a quote from them and use this as
part of the ongoing construction project. After further discussion, a motion was made
by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Smith, to negotiate a price with CBM Construction
and use this repair as part of the ongoing construction project. The motion carried
unanimously.

FEMA - Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee as to the categories and
amounts under review due to the flood.

Solar Project - the sub committee met on August 21 and a determination was
made to target the small generation services. A letter was forwarded to Scenic Hill
Solar, LLC on August 26th requesting pricing for:

MTNUTES - 09.10.2019
PAGE 3



(1) a qualifying solar service agreement under A.C.A. S 23-18-603(7)@; and
in the alternative

(2) a design-build contract under A.C.A. 522-9-203CI). The facility will have
the following characteristics:

Location:
Capacity:
First-year production:
Commissioning:
Energy attributes:
Media releases:
Liquidated damages:

NLRWW File Mile Treatment Plant in Sherwood, Arkansas
1,000kw (DC)
1,400,000 kwh (AC) minimum
Six (6) months after execution of agreement
To be held by NLRWW
NLRWW approval required until commissioning + 60 days

$150/day after scheduled commissioning

Additionally, Mr. Smith asked Mr. Wilkins to check with Scenic HiIl Solar to determine
what the actual cost difference would be between a 1, 2 or 2.5 array. Mr. Smith wants
to be certain that the Utility is being prudent with its customers money.

A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse the
absence of Mr. Ed Nelson. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was made
by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously, and the
meeting was adjourned at approximately L2:47 p.m.

APPROVED AS TO FORM RE SPE CTFULLY SUBMITTED,

K. W. MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN SYLVESTER SMITH,
VI CE - CHAIRMAN/SE CRETARY

MTNUTES - 09.10.2019
PAGE 4



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for September 2019 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $2,740,055.89 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $2,063,666.67. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
7

7
0

8
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/2

0
1
9

4
7

7
0

9
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/2

0
1
9

4
7

7
1

0
U

S
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.3
5

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/1

9

4
7

7
1

1
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.4

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/2

0
1
9

A
F

-1
8

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

2
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/2

0
1
9

N
A

T
-1

8
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
3

1
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 0

9
/1

/2
0
1
9

P
R

-1
8

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
2

,2
7

3
.1

0
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 7

/2
1
/2

0
1
9

4
7

7
1

2
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

   V
 O

 I
 D

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
7

7
1

3
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
7

7
1

4
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
1

.6
3

 
T

o
w

 -
 U

n
it
 1

4
1

4
7

7
1

5
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
4

.1
0

 
M

1
8
 B

a
n
d
s
a
w

4
7

7
1

6
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
3

.1
2

 
B

ru
s
h
 -

 W
a
rd

 4

4
7

7
1

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

6
.7

2
 

1
2
 V

o
lt
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

7
1

8
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
4

.3
8

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
7

7
1

9
C

h
a
m

p
io

n
 T

ra
ile

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
.2

2
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

2
 P

in
tl
e
 M

o
u
n
t

4
7

7
2

0
C

in
ta

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

8
6

.3
2

 
M

a
t 
&

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 T
o
w

e
l 
R

e
fi
lls

4
7

7
2

1
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

7
2

.6
2

 
W

&
T

 C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 K

it
s
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

4
7

7
2

2
C

o
re

 &
 M

a
in

, 
L
P

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
5

8
.4

3
 

W
y
e
s
 &

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry
 P

a
rt

s

4
7

7
2

3
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,6
3

5
.1

1
 

D
e
s
ig

n
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
- 

In
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri
o

d
 7

/1
 -

 7
/3

1
/1

9
 -

 I
n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
7

7
2

4
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
2

.8
9

 
U

n
it
 #

1
4

3
 -

 F
ilt

e
rs

, 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il;
 #

1
4

4
 F

ilt
e
r 

W
re

n
c
h
, 
S

h
e
ll 

R
o
te

lla
 O

il

4
7

7
2

5
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
6

.3
5

 
U

n
it
 #

1
4

2
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
; 
#
1

4
1
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
; 
#
1

4
4
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
; 
P

u
m

p
 t
o
 P

u
m

p
 D

E
F

 

F
lu

id

4
7

7
2

6
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 8
4

,5
4

3
.2

7
 

I-
4
0
 F

o
rc

e
m

a
in

 R
e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 -

 C
o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 1

/8
/1

9

4
7

7
2

7
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
3

.9
7

 
H

o
le

 P
lu

g
s
, 
R

o
u
n

d
 C

a
b
le

 S
tr

ip
p
e
r,

 N
o
n
c
o
n
d
u

c
ti
v
e
 M

u
lt
, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
C

a
b
le

 

A
s
s
e
m

b
lie

s
, 
In

n
e
r 

P
a
n

e
ls

, 
C

o
n
n

e
c
to

r 
T

e
rm

in
a
ls

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

4
7

7
2

8
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
2

.1
4

 
L
e
a
v
e
 R

e
q
u

e
s
t 
F

o
rm

s
 -

 3
 P

a
rt

 N
C

R
 P

a
p
e
r

4
7

7
2

9
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
7

.9
3

 
S

ig
n
a
l 
W

ir
e
, 
S

w
it
c
h
, 
C

le
a
rg

u
id

e
, 
3

/4
" 

1
0

0
' C

o
ils

, 
T

y
 R

a
p
, 
P

V
C

 C
u
tt
e
r 

C
u
ts

, 
C

a
t6

 

B
lu

e
 P

a
tc

h
, 
V

in
y
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
ia

n
s
 H

y
b
ri
d

 P
lie

r 
M

u
lt
it
o
o
l,
 P

o
ly

p
ro

p
 R

o
p
e
, 

O
ra

n
g
e

, 
B

lu
e
, 
R

e
d
 &

 W
h
it
e
 W

ir
e
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

7
3

0
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,7
8

0
.9

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

T
P

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

ld
g
, 
M

a
in

, 
S

u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

, 
H

ig
h
 S

c
h
 P

S
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 

R
ix

ie
 R

d
, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

#
4
, 
M

a
u
m

 P
S

 #
2
&

3
, 
M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r,
 D

u
ra

n
g
o
, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
, 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t,
 M

a
s
te

rs
 P

l,
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 L

a
w

re
n
c
e

4
7

7
3

1
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 J

u
ly

 C
y
c
le

 7
 &

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
7

7
3

2
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
8

.0
0

 
S

C
A

D
A

 -
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r:
  
6
 S

lo
t 
B

a
s
e
, 
In

p
u
t 
&

 O
u
tp

u
t 
M

o
d
u
le

s
, 
8
 A

n
a
lo

g
 I
N

 M
o
d
u
le

4
7

7
3

3
F

u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
5

.5
5

 
R

a
in

 G
a
u
g
e

, 
V

e
lc

ro
, 
C

o
ld

 W
e
a
th

e
r 

E
le

c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

, 

C
le

v
is

, 
C

u
t 
O

ff
 W

h
e
e
l,
 B

o
w

 R
a
k
e
, 
F

ib
e
rg

la
s
s
 C

u
lt
iv

a
to

r,
 5

-G
a
l 
B

u
c
k
e
t

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

7
3

4
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
7

3
.2

4
 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

T
e
c
h
 F

lo
o
r 

M
a
ts

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
4

8

4
7

7
3

5
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,8

8
3

.2
4

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 4

4
7

7
3

6
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
8

.7
7

 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
s
e
s
, 
O

u
tl
e
t 
A

d
a
p
te

r,
 H

e
a
t 
G

u
n
, 
H

e
a
t 
S

h
ri
n

k
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
L

a
s
e
r 

D
is

ta
n
c
e
 M

e
a
s
u
re

r,
 A

d
ju

s
ta

b
le

 W
ir
e
 S

tr
ip

p
e
r 

- 
S

C
A

D
A

 P
ro

je
c
ts

4
7

7
3

7
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
6

.2
1

 
F

lu
x
, 
H

e
a
t 

S
h
ri
n

k
, 
U

ti
lit

y
 K

n
if
e
, 
5
-G

a
l 
G

a
s
 C

a
n
, 
W

a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
, 
S

tr
a
w

 B
a
le

s
, 
K

e
y
s
, 

G
a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
P

V
C

 C
o
u
p
lin

g
, 
H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
R

u
b

b
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 W

a
s
h
e
r,

 H
v
y
 

D
u
ty

 B
ra

s
s
 N

o
z
z
le

, 
3
 G

a
l 
S

u
re

 S
p

ra
y
, 
T

a
rp

 S
tr

a
p
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 C

la
m

p
s
, 
H

o
s
e
 B

a
rb

s
 

E
n
d
s
, 
W

ir
e
 L

o
c
k
 P

in
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 F

e
n
c
e
, 
T

e
e
 P

o
s
ts

, 
H

o
s
e
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

m
a
rt

 S
tr

a
w

, 
P

o
ly

 

R
o
p
e
, 

O
rg

a
n
iz

e
r 

S
o
rt

m
a
s
te

r,
 1

4
8
 P

c
 M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

s
 T

o
o
l 
S

e
t,
 S

te
e
l 
T

o
e
 R

a
in

 B
o
o
ts

, 

D
o
o
r 

L
a
tc

h
, 
S

a
fe

ty
 T

a
p
e
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 S

c
ru

b
b
e

r,
 H

e
x
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
S

c
ru

b
 B

ru
s
h
, 
L
e

a
k
 

S
e
a
l,
 W

o
o
d
 T

h
re

a
d

4
7

7
3

8
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

8
.1

2
 

B
u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 1

9
 -

 W
a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

 S
o
d

4
7

7
3

9
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,0
3

4
.3

6
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 F
ly

g
t 
P

u
m

p
s
- 

E
 1

0
th

 S
t.
  
&

  
W

ilc
o
x
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
7

7
4

0
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
9

2
.1

0
 

J
a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
 -

 A
d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
7

7
4

1
J
e
ff

re
y
 S

a
n
d
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
2

.9
3

 
M

a
s
o
n
ry

 S
a
n
d
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
7

7
4

2
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/2
7

 -
 8

/3
0

/1
9

4
7

7
4

3
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
8

.9
7

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 P
re

s
to

 W
ip

e
rs

, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
W

ip
e
s

4
7

7
4

4
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
4

7
.5

4
 

3
M

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

p
la

s
h
, 
C

o
m

m
a
n
d
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
N

e
v
e
rK

in
k
, 
G

E
 2

4
0

0
0
 B

T
U

 A
/C

 f
o
r 

5
-M

i

4
7

7
4

5
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,9

0
7

.9
6

 
U

n
it
s
 #

1
1

1
, 
1
1

3
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 &

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
; 
1
1

2
 G

la
d
h
a

n
d
s
, 
1
1
3

 R
e
p
a
ir

 A
/C

, 
1
1
3

 

R
e
p
a
ir

 B
lin

k
e
rs

, 
A

ir
 B

a
g
, 
D

ri
v
e
r 

D
o
o
r 

W
in

d
o
w

 C
ra

n
k

4
7

7
4

6
N

e
w

a
rk

 E
le

m
e
n
t 
1

4
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

9
.2

3
 

1
5
 R

e
e

d
 S

w
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 5
-M

i 
&

 W
O

T
P

4
7

7
4

7
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
5

.1
8

 
G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
r 

&
 T

u
b
in

g
 -

 O
p
s

4
7

7
4

8
N

T
T

A
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.5

3
 

T
o
ll 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

4
7

7
4

9
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
3

.9
7

 
B

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t,

 W
ip

e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
, 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
, 
D

e
g

re
a
s
e
r,

 B
ru

s
h
, 
M

o
b
ile

 P
o
w

e
r,

 M
o
to

r 
O

il

4
7

7
5

0
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
8

.3
8

 
8

/1
3

/1
9

 N
L

R
W

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
e

ti
n

g
 -

 L
u

n
c
h

 a
n

d
 D

ri
n

k
s

4
7

7
5

1
P

C
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
0

.0
0

 
D

o
o
r 

C
lo

s
e
r 

/L
a
b
 D

o
o
r

4
7

7
5

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
7

4
.9

1
 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 D

o
g
h

o
u
s
e
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
 W

a
rd

 4
, 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 

C
o
n
e
 R

is
e
r 

W
a
rd

 0

4
7

7
5

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
8

.1
3

 
L
a
m

in
a
ti
n
g
 P

o
u
c
h
e
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 H

o
ld

e
rs

, 
P

e
n
s

4
7

7
5

4
P

ra
c
te

c
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
7

.0
0

 E
x
c
h
a
n
g

e
 I
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 B

o
a
rd

 -
 F

L
 I
n
fl
 P

u
m

p
 #

2

4
7

7
5

5
Q

u
a
d
e

x
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

 8
9

,2
9

5
.0

0
 S

p
ra

y
m

a
s
te

r 
M

a
n
h
o

le
 L

in
in

g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
&

 F
re

ig
h
t

4
7

7
5

6
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
5

.4
9

 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

4
7

7
5

7
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
7

.5
8

 
F

ir
e
 H

o
s
e
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
4

3

4
7

7
5

8
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,2

1
7

.5
0

 
b
ill

e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
 C

y
c
le

s
 1

 &
 4

4
7

7
5

9
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
3

.3
8

 
G

a
s
k
e
te

d
 T

e
e
s
, 
P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
u
p
in

g
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 N

ip
p
le

s

4
7

7
6

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
5

.9
0

 
P

o
p
-U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 C

re
w

s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

7
6

1
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

.6
8

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 C
u
to

ff
 S

a
w

4
7

7
6

2
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
0

.0
4

 B
ri
g
g
s
 5

0
0

E
, 
M

a
g
n
e

ti
c
 N

u
t 
D

ri
v
e
rs

, 
P

is
to

l 
P

lie
rs

 S
e
ts

, 
M

a
n
if
o
ld

 R
e
p
a

ir
 K

it
, 
Im

p
a
c
t 

D
ri
v
e
r 

B
it
 S

e
t,
 I
n

fa
re

d
 T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r 
- 

M
T

P

4
7

7
6

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
9

.8
4

 M
ic

ro
s
c
o
p
e
 S

lid
e
s
, 
C

o
v
e
r 

S
lip

s
, 
p
H

 B
u
ff

e
r,

 C
a
b
le

 C
la

m
p
s
, 
S

ig
n
a
g

e
 f

o
r 

P
la

n
ts

4
7

7
6

4
W

a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

1
,2

2
2

.1
7

$
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
7

7
6

5
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4

7
.5

2
 

U
n
it
 #

1
3

5
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 &

 T
ir
e
 R

o
ta

ti
o
n

4
7

7
6

6
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
8

9
.0

5
 

T
e
rm

in
a
ls

, 
C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
C

le
a
r 

C
a
b
le

 L
u

b
e
, 
F

u
s
e
s
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
S

id
e
 C

u
tt

in
g
 

P
lie

rs

4
7

7
6

7
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

0
7

.9
3

 
S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
l 
T

ra
n
s
m

it
te

r,
 C

a
b
le

 G
la

n
d
s
, 
A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
, 
K

n
o
c
k
o
u
t 

P
u
n
c
h
e
s
 

4
7

7
6

8
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
9

.4
4

 
A

d
m

in
 A

/C
 U

n
it
 D

ri
p
p
in

g
 W

a
te

r 
- 

D
ra

in
 P

ip
e
 U

n
p

lu
g
g
e

d
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
n
e
d
 D

ra
in

 t
o
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 D

ra
in

 A
n
g
le

 (
3
 T

ri
p
s
 t
o
 R

e
p

a
ir

)

4
7

7
6

9
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
2

.6
2

 
M

-1
8
 B

a
n
d
s
a
w

4
7

7
7

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,4
6

0
.5

0
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
7

7
7

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

9
.5

0
 

L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r 
T

o
n
e
r

4
7

7
7

2
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
7

7
7

3
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
7

7
7

4
V

 O
 I
 D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
 V

 O
 I
 D

 C
h
e
c
k
 P

ri
n
te

r 
E

rr
o
r

4
7

7
7

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o

f 
L
a
b

o
r 

&
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
.0

0
 

S
a
fe

ty
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
7

7
7

6
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
5

8
.5

8
 

G
ra

s
s
 &

 S
o
d
 R

e
p

a
ir

s
 A

ll 
W

a
rd

s
 7

/2
9

 -
 8

/2
9

/1
9

4
7

7
7

7
 A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
C

o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
0

.3
2

 
H

y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 T
ra

n
s
m

it
te

r 
&

 A
n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

7
7

8
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
8

.7
4

 
S

a
n
d
y
 L

o
a

m
 W

a
rd

 4

4
7

7
7

9
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
.9

5
 

1
2
 V

 D
ri
ll 

P
a
c
k
 -

 f
o
r 

G
re

a
s
e
 G

u
n

4
7

7
8

0
B

ill
's

 L
o
c
k
 &

 S
a
fe

2
7

.3
8

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

G
M

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
n
d

e
r 

K
e
y
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
7

7
8

1
C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.7
1

 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

- 
U

n
it
 1

4
8

4
7

7
8

2
C

a
rt

e
r 

L
a
w

 F
ir
m

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
5

4
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 S
o
la

r 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
tu

d
y

4
7

7
8

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
.2

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
 P

S
, 
N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

C
 B

a
llf

ie
ld

s
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 

E
 G

e
n
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
 G

e
n

4
7

7
8

4
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
3

,9
6

8
.1

5
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

4
7

7
8

5
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
 1

0
0

,0
8

5
.8

6
 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
F

ra
n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d

4
7

7
8

6
C

 N
 A

 S
u
re

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

0
.0

0
 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 H

w
y
 R

O
W

 B
o
n
d
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
th

ru
 1

0
/8

/2
0
2
0

4
7

7
8

7
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
6

.9
2

 
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
4

4
7

7
8

8
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

.8
4

 
U

n
it
 #

9
4

 -
 L

ig
h
t 
B

u
lb

s
  
a
n
d

 R
e
la

y
s

4
7

7
8

9
C

u
m

m
in

s
 S

a
le

s
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,8
0

9
.7

7
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
rs

: 
 M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

, 
F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 H
ill

 L
a
k
e
, 
R

ix
ie

/T
ra

m
m

e
l,
 Q

u
a
p
a

w
; 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
lls

 C
o
u
n
ts

 

M
a
s
s
ie

, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
 &

 H
w

y
 1

0
7

4
7

7
9

0
C

u
s
to

m
 M

a
n
h
o

le
s
, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

4
' I

D
 S

e
w

e
r 

M
a
n
h
o

le
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

7
9

1
D

e
p
t.
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
5

,2
3

5
.3

5
 

S
ta

te
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

9

4
7

7
9

2
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 7
8

,6
0

8
.5

6
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 B

e
th

a
n
y
 R

o
a
d
, 

E
m

ily
 S

tr
e
e
t 
(C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 5

/4
/1

9
);

 

B
ro

th
e

r 
P

a
u
l 
(C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 7

/9
/1

9
)

4
7

7
9

3
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

s
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

2
7

.7
4

 
H

o
o
k
 U

p
 S

tr
a
n
d
s
, 
C

o
rd

, 
C

o
n
n
 T

e
rm

 E
n
d
s
, 
B

ra
c
k
e
t 
R

a
il,

 T
a
g
 M

a
rk

in
g
 T

e
rm

 

B
lo

c
k
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 p

a
rt

s

4
7

7
9

4
D

ig
it
a
l 
P

ri
n
t 
&

 I
m

a
g
in

g
 o

f 
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.1
9

 
B

o
o
k
s
 o

f 
In

s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 S

lip
s

4
7

7
9

5
D

o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.9
5

 
C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1

4
7

7
9

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
8

8
.2

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
M

a
u
m

 #
2
 P

S
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 

C
C

 B
a
llF

ld
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
M

a
u
m

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 

B
a
y
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

H
w

y
 3

6
5

4
7

7
9

7
S

h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
.9

1
 

U
n
it
 8

0
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
7

7
9

8
E

Z
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
1

2
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
o
n
e

n
ts

 t
o
 B

u
ild

 P
L
C

 -
 S

C
A

D
A

 -
 4

 R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 9

/5

4
7

7
9

9
F

a
s
te

n
a

l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
7

.9
2

 
M

is
c
. 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 S

te
e
l 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 T
P

 A
e
ra

to
rs

4
7

8
0

0
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
1

3
.7

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
a
n
d

 B
a
lla

s
t 
- 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

t 
P

S

4
7

8
0

1
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
9

5
.0

0
 

S
p
id

e
r 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

W
O

T
P

 &
 F

L
T

P

4
7

8
0

2
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
9

.8
5

 
T

V
 W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t,

 H
D

M
I 
C

a
b
le

s
, 
W

ir
e
 R

u
n
n

in
g
 P

o
le

s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
tr

ip
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t

4
7

8
0

3
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
9

9
.5

2
 

T
ra

c
k
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t,
 S

tr
a
in

 R
e
lie

f 
&

 F
it
ti
n
g
s
, 
R

u
b
b

e
r 

G
ro

m
m

e
ts

, 
O

-R
in

g
s

4
7

8
0

4
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
6

.4
4

 
Q

u
ik

re
te

 +
 P

a
lle

t 
F

e
e
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry

4
7

8
0

5
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 S

ta
te

 L
a
w

n
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
w

 D
it
c
h
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
7

8
0

6
IC

M
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

5
4

.1
0

 
P

lu
g
, 
T

e
s
t 
B

a
ll 

 -
 I
-3

0
 B

ri
d
g
e
 W

a
rd

 2

4
7

8
0

7
In

te
rs

ta
te

 A
ll 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 C
e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

6
.6

0
 

M
-2

4
 B

a
tt
e
ry

 f
o
r 

K
u
b

o
ta

 K
X

 1
2
1

4
7

8
0

8
J
im

's
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

6
0

.0
0

 
2
8
 T

o
n
 C

ra
n
e
 R

e
n
ta

l 
- 

M
T

P

4
7

8
0

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
4

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
8
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/5
 -

 9
/9

/1
9

4
7

8
1

0
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

.3
1

 
U

n
it
 1

2
0

 -
 B

ra
k
e
 P

a
d
s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r

4
7

8
1

1
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
6

7
.3

1
 

U
n
it
 1

1
1

 -
 P

a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r 

to
 R

e
p
a
ir

 A
ir
 C

o
n
d
. 

A
n
d
 A

ir
 L

e
a

k

4
7

8
1

2
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.0
3

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

O
x
y
g
e
n
, 

A
c
e
ty

le
n
e
, 

A
rg

o
n
, 

A
rg

o
n
/C

O
2

4
7

8
1

3
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
6

.0
0

 
G

a
s
 M

o
n
it
o
r 

S
to

ra
g
e
 C

a
s
e
, 
G

a
s
, 
M

a
le

 C
o
n
n

e
c
to

r;
 E

a
r 

P
lu

g
s

4
7

8
1

4
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
2

.2
0

 
6
" 

C
o
n
c
re

te
 G

ra
d
e
 R

in
g
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 0

4
7

8
1

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

4
.2

2
 

S
h
e
e
t 

P
ro

te
c
to

rs
, 
L
e
a

d
, 
G

e
l 
P

e
n
s
, 
D

is
h
 S

o
a
p
, 

P
a
p
e
r 

P
a
d
s
, 
M

a
ili

n
g
 L

a
b
e
ls

, 

C
re

a
m

e
r,

 B
in

d
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 S
ta

p
le

r,
 T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 

P
la

s
ti
c
 K

n
iv

e
s
, 
L
a
m

in
a
to

r,
 3

-R
in

g
 B

in
d
e
rs

, 
P

e
n
s

4
7

8
1

6
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.2

8
 

D
ir
t 
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 1

4
7

8
1

7
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
4

.2
7

 
B

lo
w

e
r 

O
il 

- 
F

L
T

P

4
7

8
1

8
R

a
ilr

o
a
d
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
7

.5
0

 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
o
f 

1
2
" 

S
e
w

e
r 

M
a
in

 C
ro

s
s
in

g
 -

 t
h
ru

 9
/2

4
/2

0
2
0

4
7

8
1

9
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
9

7
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
- 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

9

4
7

8
2

0
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
8

.3
9

 
V

a
c
u
u
m

 F
le

x
 H

o
s
e
, 
T

ig
e
r 

F
le

x
 C

la
m

p
 U

n
it
 1

4
4

; 
2
" 

T
ra

s
h
 P

u
m

p
 P

a
rt

s

4
7

8
2

1
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 7
1

,6
8

3
.4

2
 

2
0
1
9

 S
S

E
S

 -
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 8

/2
3
/1

9

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

8
2

2
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r 

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

3
6

.9
1

 
P

L
C

 I
n
te

rf
a
c
e
 B

o
a
rd

 -
 5

-M
i 
In

fl
u
e
n
t 

4
7

8
2

3
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,6

8
1

.5
6

 
S

id
e
w

a
lk

 W
a
rd

 2
, 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 1
, 
D

e
liv

e
r 

G
ra

v
e
l 
to

 2
9
th

 S
t.

4
7

8
2

4
S

o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
4

.1
5

 
H

y
m

a
x
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 0
 M

a
rc

h
e
' F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

4
7

8
2

5
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
8

.4
1

 O
d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r 
- 

F
L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
; 
L
u
b

ri
c
a
n
t,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
n
t 
&

 G
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 a

 C
a

n
, 
F

o
g
a
s
o
l 

II
, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r

4
7

8
2

6
U

n
it
e
d
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ri

e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
9

.2
3

 1
2
 Q

u
a
rt

s
 o

f 
D

u
o
-Z

y
m

e
 N

e
w

b
e

rr
y
 -

 5
-M

i

4
7

8
2

7
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
5

7
.2

3
 

W
a
rn

in
g
 S

ig
n
a
g

e
, 
G

la
s
s
 F

ib
e
r 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
G

ra
d
u
a

te
d
 C

y
lin

d
e
r,

 S
id

e
 L

o
a
d
 T

a
p
e
 G

u
n
 

&
 S

e
a
lin

g
T

a
p
e
, 
C

a
b

le
 C

la
m

p
s

4
7

8
2

8
U

B
S

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
6

3
.8

4
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
 P

S
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

O
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

T
P

 (
2
),

 M
u
rp

h
y
 D

r 
P

S
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

L
T

P

4
7

8
2

9
V

W
R

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

1
5

.7
9

 
S

o
d
iu

m
 S

u
lf
it
e
 A

n
h
y
d
ri
d

e
, 
B

O
D

 B
o
tt
le

s

4
7

8
3

0
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
3

,7
2

1
.9

5
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 a

n
d
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

 

4
7

8
3

1
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
.9

8
 

U
n
it
 1

3
7

 -
 S

ig
n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e

4
7

8
3

2
W

ie
s
e
, 
U

S
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
6

.8
3

 S
e
rv

ic
e
/M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 o

n
 F

o
rk

 L
if
t

4
7

8
3

3
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
4

.4
9

 B
ill

in
g
 D

e
p

t.
 F

a
x
 L

in
e
 8

/2
8
 -

 9
/2

7
/1

9

4
7

8
3

4
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

4
7

8
3

5
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

4
7

8
3

6
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
.5

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

4
7

8
3

7
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.2
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/1

9

4
7

8
3

8
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 -

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

A
F

-1
9

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

2
0

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

N
A

T
-1

9
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
3

1
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

P
R

-1
9

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
1

,3
9

5
.0

3
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/2

0
1
9

4
7

8
3

9
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,8

5
0

.2
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

4
7

8
4

0
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
 I
n

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
3

7
.3

1
 

S
a
n
d
/D

ir
t 
H

a
u
lin

g
 W

a
rd

 2

4
7

8
4

1
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 V

a
n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t,
 L

L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
4

.8
4

 
L
it
e
ra

tu
re

 H
o
ld

e
rs

 f
o
r 

V
a
c
C

o
n
s

4
7

8
4

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
2

1
.1

2
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
7

8
4

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

7
4

.3
5

 
S

e
p
t.
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
; 
A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

a
ll 

F
e
e

4
7

8
4

4
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
.8

5
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 f

o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
7

8
4

5
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

0
.6

4
 H

y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
ls

, 
A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

8
4

6
B

e
rg

 &
 S

o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
6

.1
5

 
F

a
b
ri

c
a
te

d
 P

la
te

s
 f

o
r 

B
ri

d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

S
 F

la
n
g
e
s

4
7

8
4

7
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
.0

4
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

 

4
7

8
4

8
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

4
7

8
4

9
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
4

6
.5

2
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a

ir
s
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

4
7

8
5

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

2
2

.8
8

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

h
a
rg

e
-A

d
m

in
 C

o
p
ie

r 
(&

 T
e
m

p
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
)

4
7

8
5

1
D

e
Z

u
ri
k
, 
In

c
.-

B
IN

#
1
3
5

0
5
8

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
4

7
.0

0
 

A
ir
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 V
a
lv

e
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 F

o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 t
o
 W

O
T

P

4
7

8
5

2
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.7
2

 
4
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 O

m
n
i

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

8
5

3
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
0

1
.2

9
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L

a
b
 W

a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m

4
7

8
5

4
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 1
9

,3
9

7
.0

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re
, 
W

O
 B

a
rS

c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 L
a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P

4
7

8
5

5
E

S
R

I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

C
it
y
 W

o
rk

s
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 S

m
a
ll 

U
ti
lit

y
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
 1

 Y
r 

- 
8
/2

5
/2

0

4
7

8
5

6
F

e
d
E

x
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

5
.2

4
 

S
h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e
s
 -

 P
a
rt

 R
e
tu

rn
s

4
7

8
5

7
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
7

.1
2

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 P

S

4
7

8
5

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.6
4

 
U

n
it
 1

1
9

 F
la

t 
R

e
p
a

ir

4
7

8
5

9
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
9

5
.7

9
 

S
D

S
 R

o
ta

ry
 H

a
m

m
e
r 

D
ri
ll 

- 
P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t;
 U

p
b

la
s
t 
fo

r 
F

L
 W

A
S

 E
x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n

4
7

8
6

0
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,5
9

6
.0

4
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 5

4
7

8
6

1
H

a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,9
6

9
.1

9
 

V
e
s
ta

l 
S

t.
 R

e
ro

u
te

 S
u
rv

e
y
 &

 D
e
s
ig

n
 W

o
rk

 -
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 A

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 3

/2
0
1

9

4
7

8
6

2
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
8

7
.6

0
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 &

 S
O

2
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 &
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
7

8
6

3
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
4

.5
2

 
S

u
c
ti
o
n
 T

u
b
e
 &

 F
re

ig
h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 1

4
3

4
7

8
6

4
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
2

5
.0

0
 

B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 A
ll 

P
la

n
ts

 -
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y

4
7

8
6

5
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

.0
0

 
C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
7

8
6

6
In

n
o

v
y
z
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,7
3

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 M
o
d
e
lin

g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

4
7

8
6

7
In

s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,6
5

3
.0

6
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

u
m

p
 -

 S
e
m

in
o
le

 E
 P

S
 -

 B
u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

4
7

8
6

8
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

9
6

.7
2

 
S

C
A

D
A

 p
a
rt

s
 -

 S
o
c
k
e
t 
P

in
s
, 
M

in
i-

C
A

S

4
7

8
6

9
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
2

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/1
0

 -
 9

/9
/1

6
 +

 2
 L

o
a
d
s
 

S
a
n
d

4
7

8
7

0
K

&
E

 O
u
td

o
o
r 

P
o
w

e
r 

E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
3

.9
0

 
B

ru
s
h
 B

la
d
e
 f

o
r 

W
e
e
d
e

a
te

r

4
7

8
7

1
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
2

.2
0

 
G

re
e
n
 a

n
d
 R

e
d
 D

y
e
 T

a
b
le

ts

4
7

8
7

2
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
7

8
7

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

8
2

.8
3

 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
T

is
s
u
e
s
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

u
t,
 C

a
le

n
d
a

rs
, 
W

a
ll 

M
o
u
n
t 

C
P

U

4
7

8
7

4
P

e
tt
y
 C

a
s
h

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
0

.5
1

 
A

n
t 
G

ra
n
u
le

s
, 
D

ry
 E

ra
s
e
 B

o
a
rd

, 
S

p
ri
n

k
le

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
 P

a
rt

s
, 
S

o
a
p
 B

o
tt
le

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
a
b
le

 

C
o
v
e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
la

te
s
, 
E

tc
. 
(V

o
u
c
h
e
rs

 7
/1

0
 -

 9
/1

3
/1

9
)

4
7

8
7

5
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.3
7

 
C

a
rb

o
n
 S

te
e
l 
A

n
g
le

 &
 F

la
t 
to

 R
e

p
a
ir

 T
a
n
k
 U

n
it
 #

1
4

3

4
7

8
7

6
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
.2

8
 

D
ir
t 
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 4

4
7

8
7

7
R

iv
e
r 

V
a
lle

y
 T

ra
c
to

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

5
.2

2
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
 T

e
e
th

 o
n

 T
ra

c
k
h
o
e
 B

u
c
k
e
t

4
7

8
7

8
S

&
W

 C
h
e
m

ic
a
l 
S

a
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
1

7
.5

7
 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
A

n
ti
m

ic
ro

b
ia

l 
W

ip
e
s
 

4
7

8
7

9
S

c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

8
.8

8
 

U
n
it
 1

1
7

 -
 N

e
w

 B
a
tt
e
ry

4
7

8
8

0
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

3
3

.9
1

 
C

le
a
n
e

r,
 D

e
g
re

a
s
e
r,

 P
o
p

U
p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

4
7

8
8

1
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
7

.9
4

 
W

in
g
 N

u
ts

, 
H

e
x
 C

a
p
 S

c
re

w
s
, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
F

in
is

h
 N

u
ts

4
7

8
8

2
T

&
T

 E
q
u
p
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
3

.2
4

 
C

a
r 

W
a
s
h
 R

e
p
a

ir
 P

a
rt

s
 -

 T
ri
g
g
e
r 

G
u
n
, 
H

ig
h
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 B
a

ll 
V

a
lv

e
, 
H

o
s
e
 R

e
p
a

ir
 

C
o
u
p
le

s

4
7

8
8

3
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

5
9

.7
0

 
F

e
c
a
l 
T

e
s
ti
n
g
 I
te

m
s
 &

 B
O

D
 P

ro
b
e

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

 -
 1

4
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,3
4

4
.3

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
: 
 I
n
d

e
e
d
 J

o
b
 A

d
s
, 
R

e
c
o
rd

in
g
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

u
b

lic
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
, 
S

y
m

p
a
th

y
 A

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
ts

, 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 H

o
te

l 

R
o
o
m

s
, 
M

S
 S

u
rf

a
c
e
 T

a
b
le

ts
 &

 T
V

 f
o
r 

O
p
s
 T

ra
in

in
g

4
7

8
8

4
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 W

e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
- 

O
c
to

b
e

r

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

8
8

5
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.0
0

 
C

la
s
s
 I
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 E

x
a
m

 -
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
7

8
8

6
A

lli
e
d
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
6

.4
5

 
1
0
 x

 1
/2

" 
c
lo

s
e
 B

la
c
k
 N

ip
p
le

s

4
7

8
8

7
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
9

.7
4

 
G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

4
7

8
8

8
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

1
.0

0
 

S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 -
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

9
/5

 -
 1

0
/4

4
7

8
8

9
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

8
.2

2
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 S

C
A

D
A

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
7

8
9

0
A

u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
0

.3
2

 
H

y
d
ro

s
ta

ti
c
 S

u
b
m

e
rs

ib
le

 L
e

v
e
ls

, 
A

n
e
ro

id
 B

e
llo

w
s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A

4
7

8
9

1
C

B
M

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
 4

7
2

,9
3

4
.7

0
 

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 #

's
 3

 &
 4

 -
 M

e
ta

l 
B

ld
g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t/
C

S
E

 R
e
m

o
d
e
l 
 

4
7

8
9

2
C

C
H

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
6

.6
8

 
In

te
rn

e
t 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
S

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l 
- 

9
/1

 -
 8

/3
1

/2
0
2

0

4
7

8
9

3
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

6
.0

1
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
: 
 F

L
 L

a
b
, 

G
a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
D

ix
ie

 G
e
n
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
n
 G

e
n
, 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n

4
7

8
9

4
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

R
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

2
,3

3
2

.9
0

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 -

 J
u
ly

4
7

8
9

5
C

ri
s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
6

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

9
-M

a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 

M
a
s
s
ie

 P
S

 

4
7

8
9

6
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

0
.0

0
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
C

o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 &

 M
a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

4
7

8
9

7
D

e
Z

u
ri
k
 I
n
c
-B

IN
#
1
3
5

0
5
8

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

.4
4

 
S

h
ip

p
in

g
 C

h
a

rg
e
s
 -

 A
ir
 V

a
c
u
u
m

 V
a
lv

e

4
7

8
9

8
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,9
3

5
.3

0
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 B
ro

th
e

r 
P

a
u
l 
- 

F
E

M
A

 R
E

Q

4
7

8
9

9
D

ig
i-

K
e
y
 3

0
5

8
4
6
3

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

3
0

.2
4

 
M

o
d
b
u

s
/E

th
e
rn

e
t 
C

o
n
v
e
rt

e
r 

- 
5
- 

M
i 
E

ff
lu

e
n
t 

G
e
n

4
7

9
0

0
D

is
c
o
u
n
tC

e
ll,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

1
8

.7
2

 
4
 C

e
ll 

M
o
d
e
m

s
 -

 S
C

A
D

A
 r

e
p
la

c
in

g
 O

m
n
i

4
7

9
0

1
E

M
D

 M
ill

ip
o
re

 C
o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

.2
8

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

a
rt

s
 L

a
b

 W
a
te

r 
P

u
ri
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m

4
7

9
0

2
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,0
0

8
.6

4
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 A

n
a
ly

s
is

 D
M

R
 R

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 -

 3
rd

 Q
tr

4
7

9
0

3
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
0

.0
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 A

u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 7

4
7

9
0

4
F

is
h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
8

.6
8

 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 p
H

 M
e
te

r

4
7

9
0

5
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
2

,8
0

3
.2

2
 

G
a
s
o
lin

e
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
F

le
e
t 
V

e
h
ic

le
s
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
1

9

4
7

9
0

6
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
6

.3
5

 
V

-B
e
lt
 &

 P
u
lle

y
s
 -

 F
L
 E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n
 o

n
 W

A
S

 B
ld

g

4
7

9
0

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  

  
  

 2
0

,8
3

9
.4

3
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

 7
, 

9
 &

 E
O

M

4
7

9
0

8
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
7

1
.0

0
 

S
p
ra

y
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
 f

o
r 

S
p
id

e
rs

 -
 5

-M
i,
 M

T
P

 -
 T

e
rm

it
e
/M

T
P

4
7

9
0

9
H

a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
4

.0
6

 
D

ig
it
a
l 
M

u
lt
im

e
te

r,
 1

/2
 T

 T
ru

c
k
 C

ra
n
e

4
7

9
1

0
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i 
e
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,6

8
2

.4
0

 
L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
j,
 S

o
la

r

4
7

9
1

1
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
9

0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

- 
1
3
 L

o
a
d
s
 9

/1
7

- 
9
/2

3
/1

9
 +

 2
 l
o
a
d
s
 

S
a
n
d

4
7

9
1

2
K

o
rT

e
rr

a
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
0

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
O

N
E

 C
A

L
L
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 W
e
b
 B

a
s
e
d

4
7

9
1

3
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

0
3

.7
4

 
M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t,
 G

lo
v
e
s

4
7

9
1

4
L
e
v
y
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

1
.6

4
 

P
o
u
r 

M
a
n
H

o
le

  
W

a
rd

 3

4
7

9
1

5
M

r.
 G

re
e
n
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

u
rf

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
5

.0
0

 
T

re
a
t 
C

re
p
e
 M

y
rt

le
s
 -

 F
L
T

P

4
7

9
1

6
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
6

,8
7

4
.1

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a

lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2
0
1

9

4
7

9
1

7
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7

9
.6

7
 

W
ilc

o
x
  
P

S
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

4
7

9
1

8
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
3

.6
1

 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r,

 W
in

d
s
o
c
k
, 
W

a
s
p
 K

ill
e
r 

- 
M

T
P

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

4
7

9
1

9
O

F
F

IC
E

 D
e
p
o
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
9

.7
8

 
P

ri
n
te

r 
T

o
n
e
rs

, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 P
e
n
s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

P
a
d
s

4
7

9
2

0
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

0
0

.4
4

 
P

o
s
t-

It
s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
, 
K

e
y
b
o
a
rd

 T
ra

y
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

C
lip

s
, 

S
h
a
rp

ie
s
, 
A

ir
 D

u
s
te

r

4
7

9
2

1
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

4
.4

7
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 P

o
s
ta

g
e

 M
a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
n

ta
l

4
7

9
2

2
P

o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
.8

5
 

D
ir
t 
R

e
p
a

ir
s
 W

a
rd

 4

4
7

9
2

3
R

P
 P

o
w

e
r 

L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,9
4

7
.0

3
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

: 
 C

o
lli

n
s
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 

M
a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt

4
7

9
2

4
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

1
,0

2
6

.2
9

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 A
u
g
u
s
t 
C

y
c
le

s
 7

, 
9

 a
n
d

 E
O

M
 

4
7

9
2

5
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,5

5
8

.4
5

 
S

to
n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
d
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
tr

e
e
t 
9

/1
0
 -

 9
/1

9
/1

9

4
7

9
2

6
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
5

.4
6

 
G

a
rb

a
g
e
 B

a
g
s
 &

 D
ra

in
 C

le
a
n
e

r

4
7

9
2

7
T

a
g
g
a

rt
 A

rc
h
it
e
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,3
9

0
.0

0
 

F
e
e
s
 -

 M
e
ta

l 
B

ld
g
 R

e
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
t;
 C

S
 B

ld
g
 A

d
d
it
io

n
 -

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

4
7

9
2

8
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

8
9

.8
8

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
S

a
m

p
le

r 
M

o
to

rs
, 
P

ro
P

a
k
 B

a
g
s

4
7

9
2

9
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
3

.7
4

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

d
m

in

4
7

9
3

0
U

n
it
e
d
 R

e
n
ta

ls
 (

N
o
rt

h
 A

m
e
ri
c
a
)

 $
  

  
  

  
 8

,8
7

8
.0

2
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
P

u
m

p
, 
H

o
s
e
, 
S

tr
a
in

e
rs

/P
a
lm

 S
tr

e
e
t 
R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 F

E
M

A
 R

E
IM

B
 R

E
Q

U
E

S
T

E
D

4
7

9
3

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
2

5
.4

7
 

H
a
z
a
rd

 S
ig

n
a
g

e
, 
C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 P

re
s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e

s

4
7

9
3

2
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 
F

le
e
t 
U

S
A

 L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

5
0

.0
0

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 V

e
h
ic

le
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
e
p

te
m

b
e
r

4
7

9
3

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
4

7
.0

9
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 U
s
e
 -

 A
u
g

u
s
t

4
7

9
3

4
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 9

,1
4

5
.6

2
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
, 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

T
P

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 

4
7

9
3

5
W

o
rk

W
e
a
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
1

.8
4

 
O

S
H

A
 a

p
p

ro
v
e
d
 f

o
o
tw

e
a

r 
- 

1
 n

e
w

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
7

9
3

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

4
7

9
3

7
H

e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

4
7

9
3

8
U

S
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o

f 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.2
8

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
S

tu
d
e

n
t 
L
o

a
n
 G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t-

 P
a

y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/1

9

4
7

9
3

9
N

L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
.4

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

A
F

-2
0

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,7

2
1

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

N
A

T
-2

0
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,5
0

6
.5

4
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

P
R

-2
0

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  

  
  

 4
0

,7
4

6
.5

9
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/2

0
1
9

1
,6

5
2

,0
1

4
.6

6
$

  
 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

3
,4

6
5

.0
5

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/1
5
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
2

0
,1

8
0

.7
8

 

P
a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 9

/2
9
/1

9
 $

  
  

 1
1

9
,8

5
9

.1
7

 

A
D

F
A

-L
o
a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

2
4

3
,6

7
2

.8
6

$
  

  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 f

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
u
n
t

2
0
1
6

 C
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

4
8

0
,8

6
3

.3
7

$
  

  
  

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

S
e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
,7

4
0

,0
5

5
.8

9
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

V
V

0
2
0

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
1
3
0
,0

4
6
.0

0
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
5
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

ill
s
 C

IP
P

V
V

0
2
1

H
o
rs

e
s
h
o
e
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

3
5
0
,8

1
7
.3

7
$
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

 #
3
 f

o
r 

S
o
u
th

 L
e
v
y
/I
n
d
ia

n
 H

lls
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g

4
8
0
,8

6
3
.3

7
$
 N

O
R

T
H

 L
IT

T
L

E
 R

O
C

K
 W

A
S

T
E

W
A

T
E

R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

9



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

9
/3

/2
0
1
9

4
1
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  
  
  

 
R

e
h
a
b
ili

ta
ti
o
n

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r

9
/6

/2
0
1
9

3
0
9
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 9
/2

-9
/6

9
/1

1
/2

0
1
9

3
5
5
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 9
/1

1

9
/1

6
/2

0
1
9

1
2
0
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
9
/1

5
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 9

/1
7

9
/2

0
/2

0
1
9

1
7
7
,2

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 9
/1

6
-9

/2
0

9
/2

5
/2

0
1
9

7
5
9
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 9
/2

5

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
1
9
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
9
/2

9
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 1

0
/1

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

5
0
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
C

h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 9
/3

0

9
/3

0
/2

0
1
9

1
3
0
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

S
e
w

e
r

R
e
h
a
b
ili

ta
io

n
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
t 
fo

r 
P

re
v
io

u
s
 M

o
n
th

s
 E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

s

2
,0

6
3
,6

6
6
.6

7
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

3
0

, 
2

0
1

9

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for September 2019. 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 
 
 
 

SOLAR PROJECT UPDATE 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

OPERATIONS TRUCK REPLACEMENT 

 

Faulkner Lake Operators have two 2004 Chevy Pickup trucks with 97,000 and 106,000 miles.  

Faulkner Lake Groundskeeper has a 2009 Ford truck with 206,000 miles that is in very rough 

mechanical shape.  Staff recommends replacing the 2009 Ford and rotating one of the Chevy 

trucks over to the Groundskeeper.  Operations staff is in need of one larger 4-wheel drive 

vehicle to transport staff and materials to the other treatment plants.  This allows for all weather 

treatment plant access and towing equipment such as generators, pumps, and tractors.  Staff 

recommends purchase of a crew cab 4x4 F250 purchased off the state bid in the amount of 

$27,525.  This purchase was included in the 2019 budget in the amount of $28,000.  The 2009 

Ford would be auctioned off on Govdeals.com. 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to purchase this vehicle from the state bid in the amount of $ $27,525. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 

PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTION 

 
 

The Retirement Committee of North Little Rock Wastewater met on August 27,2019.   

The July 1, 2019 actuarial valuation report, provided by Mr. Jody Carreiro of Osborn, Carreiro 

& Associates, Inc. suggested a contribution of at least $575,000.  The Retirement Committee, 

recommends a contribution amount of $705,000.  This would pay out the unfunded liability in 

approximately 6 years.  Mr. Nelson will provide a summary of the actuarial report. 

 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Authorize the contribution amount of $705,000 to the North Little Rock Waste Water Utility 

Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust by January 1, 2020. 

 

 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN AND TRUST 

 
 

Actuarial Valuation 
as of July 1, 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 ● ●

 
Jody Carreiro: JodyC@oca-actuaries.com 



 

● ●
 
 
 
August 26, 2019 
 
Mr. Charles Frost 
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility 
P.O. Box 17898 
North Little Rock, AR  72117-0898 
 
RE:  North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust 
 
Dear Charles: 
 
This report presents the results of our actuarial valuation of the assets and liabilities of the 
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Trust as of July 1, 
2019.  This valuation determines the contributions for the 2019 Plan Year (July 1, 2019 to June 
30, 2020). 
 
A brief summary of the more important figures developed in this valuation, with comparable 
results from the prior administrator’s report, follows: 
 
  7/1/2017  7/1/2018  7/1/2019 
       
Number in Plan       
a)  Active Members  80  82  79 
b)  Inactive Members  71  75  81 
       
Salary of Actives in Plan  $ 3,675,206  $ 3,843,866  $ 3,856,063 
       
Assets  $ 10,932,283  $ 11,646,585  $ 13,202,660 
       
Contribution Levels        
       
a) Pay UAAL in 10 years  $ 702,970  $ 698,563  $ 575,971 
    (% of covered payroll)  (19.13%)  (18.17%)  (14.94%) 
       
b) Pay UAAL in 20 years  $ 563,085  $ 563,710  $ 487,910 
    (% of covered payroll)  (15.32%)  (14.67%)  (12.65%) 
       
       
 



 

Mr. Charles Frost - page 2 
August 26, 2019 ● ●

 
 

 

Actuarial Status of Plan 
 

The Contribution level for the 2019 Plan Year (July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020) ranges from 
$487,910 (12.65% of covered payroll) to $575,971 (14.94% of covered payroll).  The $487,910 
amount will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 20 years, while the $575,971 
amount will pay off the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability in 10 years. 
  
We recommend that you contribute at least $575,000 for 2019.  This recommended amount is 
about 14.9% of payroll.  The amount for the 10-year amortization, which has been the goal of 
the board in recent years, is the same.  With the funding method being used, the trustees have a 
range of contributions within which the plan stays “on track” for good funding.  As you see in 
this report, between 13% and 15% of payroll is the current range.  This percentage of payroll 
should be a good planning range unless an outlying event occurs. 
 
 
Changes Since Last Year 
 

The 10-year amortization basis contribution is lower than last year mainly due to the additional 
contributions made during the 2018 Plan Year. The additional contributions increased the 
funding percentage by 4.39% while other gains accounted for an additional 2.64% increase. 
 
 
Accounting Information 
 

The GASB 67 and 68 information needs to be compiled right after the calendar year end to 
correlate with the utility’s fiscal year end.  A separate report will be compiled at that time using 
this valuation report as the basis for calculations. 
 
 
Risk Disclosures 
 
The calculations in this report are based on the data and assumptions as outlined in the attached 
Exhibits.  This report is based on the participant and financial data supplied by the plan 
sponsor.  We did not audit this data, although we did review it for reasonableness and 
consistency.  We have relied on the data provided to us.  If any of this data is incorrect or 
incomplete, the results of our calculations could be materially different.   
 
Actual future measurements of the actuarially determined contributions and funded status may 
differ significantly from expected future measurements.  There are several areas of risk that 
may cause the calculations to differ, including: plan experience differing from the anticipated 
economic assumptions (investment return, inflation, and salary increases), plan experience 
differing from the expected demographic assumptions (rates of termination, disability, 
retirement and death).  The user should understand the ongoing risks involved in using these 
results. 
 



 

Mr. Charles Frost - page 3 
August 26, 2019 ● ●

 
 

 

The largest area of risk is the long term expected rate of return.  One measure of this will be 
found in Appendix D of the GASB report when finalized.  If the long term expected rate of 
return was reduced by 1% to 5.5%, the UAAL (and Net Pension Liability) would be increased 
from $1.75 to $3.4 million.  The following table includes some other key amounts to be 
considered. 
 
 
 
Year End 

 
Funded 

Percentage 

Net  
Pension 
Liability 

 
 

Assets 

 
Covered 
Payroll 

Ratio of 
Assets : 
Payroll 

ADC of 
1% Change 
In Assets 

6/30/2013 75.84% 2,515,946 7,899,467 3,375,994 234.0% 0.32% 
6/30/2014 78.65% 2,506,653 9,232,043 3,125,501 295.4% 0.40% 
6/30/2015 81.55% 2,139,514 9,456,840 3,288,939 287.5% 0.39% 
6/30/2016 80.62% 2,387,875 9,934,713 3,621,125 274.4% 0.37% 
6/30/2017 79.62% 2,786,093 10,883,507 3,675,206 296.1% 0.40% 
6/30/2018 81.21% 2,685,871 11,611,424 3,843,866 302.1% 0.41% 
6/30/2019 88.24% 1,753,904 13,165,165 3,856,063 341.4% 0.46% 
 
Funded Percentage is a good measurement, but by itself is not a reliable barometer of plan 
health.  The Funded Percentage also does not tell us the changes in assumptions.  In your case, 
in 2014 with the implementation of GASB 67, we changed the valuation method and mortality 
to reflect current practice which reduced the Funded Percentage.  Then in 2017, we changed the 
discount rate to 6.5%. 
 
Many reports will use the ratio of Assets to Payroll as a risk indicator.  This ratio is shown in 
the table.  This is a good ratio since as this ratio grows it shows how much more risk is 
involved when the market moves.  But we have also included an indicator titled “ADC of 1% 
Change in Assets”.  We took one percent market value of assets each year and calculated how 
much that would have changed the ADC (Actuarially Determined Contribution, i.e. the 10 year 
amortization) that year as a percentage of payroll.  This shows more clearly how market 
fluctuations will change the ADC.  As the plan is better funded, changes in the market are the 
biggest risk areas for contribution amount.  
 
One other area to consider is the demographic assumptions.  The size of the liability gains and 
losses each year have been relatively small.  We need to regularly schedule to review those 
assumptions and can review the variance in liabilities due to these different assumptions as part 
of that process.  In particular, our current mortality table does not reflect ongoing mortality 
improvement. 
 
 



 

Mr. Charles Frost - page 4 
August 26, 2019 ● ●

 
 

 

Scope of Report and Statement of Qualifications 
 
The purpose of this report is to help the plan sponsor evaluate the plan status and funding 
requirements for an on-going plan and to present certain actuarial items required for disclosure 
purposes.  This report is not intended for any other purpose or for use by persons who are not 
familiar with such matters. 

 
This report has been prepared by actuaries who have experience valuing public employee 
retirement systems.  To the best of our knowledge, this report is complete and accurate and was 
completed in accordance with standards of practice promulgated by the Actuarial Standards 
Board and in conformance with applicable Arkansas law.  The actuaries know of no significant 
conflicts of interest with the plan sponsor.  The actuaries are Members of the American 
Academy of Actuaries (MAAA) and meet the Qualification Standards of the American 
Academy of Actuaries to render the actuarial opinions contained in this report.  
 
We are available to discuss this report with you in detail as desired.  In the meantime, if you 
have any questions or comments, please let us know. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Jody Carreiro, ASA, MAAA, EA 
Actuary 



 

 

 
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 

 
EXHIBIT 1 CONTRIBUTIONS 

EXHIBIT 2 COSTS AND LIABILITIES 

EXHIBIT 3 SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

EXHIBIT 4 RECONCILIATION OF PARTICIPANT DATA 

EXHIBIT 5 SUMMARY OF THE PLAN’S PROVISIONS 

EXHIBIT 6 ACTUARIAL METHODS & ASSUMPTIONS 

  

 
 
 
 
 



 

1 
 

 
EXHIBIT 1 

 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
 
The following contribution level reflects the payment of the current year Normal Cost for 
benefits attributable to said year (see Exhibit 2) plus an amount sufficient to pay off the 
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability ("UAAL") over a set number of years.   
 
  7/1/2018  7/1/2019 
     
Annual Contribution necessary to:     
     
  A.  Pay UAAL off in 10 years     
      1.  Normal Cost $ 372,160 $ 359,055 
      2.  10-year amortization of UAAL  304,414  198,786 
      3.  Interest adjustment  21,989  18,130 
     
      4.  Total Cost $ 698,563 $ 575,971 
          (percent of pay)  (18.17%)  (14.94%) 
     
     
 B.  Pay UAAL off in 20 years     
     1.  Normal Cost $ 372,160 $ 359,055 
     2.  20-year amortization of UAAL  173,806  113,497 
     3.  Interest adjustment  17,744  15,358 
          
     4.  Total Cost $ 563,710 $ 487,910 
         (percent of pay)  (14.67%)  (12.65%) 
     

 
 



 

2 
 

EXHIBIT 2 
 

COSTS AND LIABILITIES 
 
 
 

  7/1/2018  7/1/2019 
     

A.  Normal Cost (Cost to fund current active members)     
     
    1.  Total Normal Cost $ 372,160 $ 359,055 
     
    2.  Covered Payroll $ 3,843,866 $ 3,856,063 
     
    3.  Normal Cost as Percent of Covered Pay  9.68%  9.31% 
     
     
B.  Actuarial Accrued Liability     
     
    1.  Actives $ 8,569,330 $ 8,875,686 
     
    2.  Retirees  4,941,122  5,205,987 
     
    3.  Terminated Vesteds  786,843  837,396 
     
    4.  Total Liability $ 14,297,295 $ 14,919,069 
     
     
C.  Assets $ 11,611,424 $ 13,165,165 
     
     
D.  Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability $ 2,685,871 $ 1,753,904 
     
E.  Funded Percentage  81.21%  88.24% 



 

3 
 

EXHIBIT 3 
 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION 
 

(Items D-E determined by Osborn, Carreiro and Associates, Inc.) 
 
   Plan Year Ended 
   
  6/30/2017  6/30/2018  6/30/2019 
       
A.  INCOME       
       
    1.  Contributions       
               
        Employee $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
       
        Employer  625,000  702,970  1,353,100 
       
        Other  0  0  0 
       
       
    2.  Investment Income       
       
       Interest and Dividends  376,543  388,800  410,605 
       Gains and Losses  575,058  288,415  494,531 
       Investment Expense  - 92,891  - 99,237  - 106,332 
       Net Investment Income  858,710  577,978  798,804 
       
        TOTAL INCOME $ 1,483,710 $ 1,280,948 $ 2,151,904 
       
       
B.  EXPENSES       
       
    1.  Administrative $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 
       
    2.  Monthly Benefits  535,165  566,646  595,829 
       
    3.  Lump Sums  13,962  0  0 
       
        TOTAL EXPENSES $ 549,127 $ 566,646 $ 595,829 
       



 

4 
 

EXHIBIT 3 (Continued) 
 
  6/30/2017  6/30/2018  6/30/2019 
C.  ASSETS (Market)       
       
    1.  Cash and Money Market $ 448,189 $ 354,208 $ 361,047 
       
    2.  Mutual Funds  3,602,469  3,536,378  3,714,023 
       
    3.  Bonds       
         Government  274,626  378,673  291,447 
         Corporate  259,530  351,837  361,108 
       
    4.  Equities       
         Preferred Stocks  0  0  0 
         Common Stocks  6,129,657  6,601,887  7,558,622 
       
    5.  Investment Certificates       
        Flexible Savings  171,960  375,275  866,044 
       
    6.  Other       
        Interest Receivable  0  0  0 
        Payables  0  0  0 
        Other  45,852  48,327  50,369 
       
        TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,932,283 $ 11,646,585 $ 13,202,660 
       
         less individual accounts  - 48,776  - 35,161  - 37,495 
       
        ADJUSTED ASSETS $ 10,883,507 $ 11,611,424 $ 13,165,165 
       
       
D.  RATIO OF ASSETS TO  19.8  20.5  22.1 
      ANNUAL EXPENSES:       
       
E.  ANNUAL INVESTMENT  8.6%  5.3%  6.6% 
     RETURN:       
       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

5 
 

 
 

EXHIBIT 4 
 

RECONCILIATION OF PARTICIPANT DATA 
 

  
Active 

 Terminated 
Vested 

  
Retired 

  
Total 

        
Number of Participants on 7/1/2018   82    32   43  157 
        
    Retired  - 3    - 2  + 5     0 
        
    Disabled    0      0    0     0 
        
    Terminated Vested  - 5   + 5    0     0 
        
    Terminated nonvested  - 4      0    0   - 4 
        
    Cashed out    0      0    0     0 
        
    Died    0      0      - 1   - 1 
        
    Benefit period ended    0      0      - 1   - 1 
        
    New Entrants  + 9      0    0  + 9 
        
Number of Participants on 7/1/2019  79    35  46  160 

 
 

**Does not include 6 not eligible due to age or service.  
 
 



EXHIBIT 4

Employee Profile

Employee data needed for the valuation was obtained from the
records furnished by the administrator.  The following table shows
a detailed breakdown of the present participants and salaries by 

age and years of service.

Actives

Years of Service
30 and

Age 0-4.9 5-9.9 10-14.9 15-19.9 20-24.9 25-29.9 Over Total
Under Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

25 Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
25-29 Count 3 2 0 0 0 0 0 5

Salary 84,416 74,711 0 0 0 0 0 159,127
30-34 Count 6 1 5 0 0 0 0 12

Salary 197,814 32,595 188,286 0 0 0 0 418,695
35-39 Count 4 4 1 1 0 0 0 10

Salary 177,277 151,499 37,447 71,366 0 0 0 437,589
40-44 Count 0 2 0 1 3 0 0 6

Salary 0 67,918 0 37,593 134,553 0 0 240,064
45-49 Count 1 0 4 0 2 3 0 10

Salary 27,668 0 156,710 0 81,651 191,667 0 457,696
50-54 Count 2 1 0 3 2 1 0 9

Salary 87,101 112,332 0 118,160 96,028 63,811 0 477,432
55-59 Count 1 1 2 0 2 2 2 10

Salary 35,019 31,976 69,041 0 83,392 172,010 126,071 517,509
60-64 Count 2 1 0 0 0 2 5 10

Salary 80,937 36,480 0 0 0 90,924 399,410 607,751
65 - 70 Count 2 0 1 0 0 2 0 5

Salary 116,499 0 49,857 0 0 261,721 0 428,077
over 70 Count 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 2

Salary 44,275 0 0 0 0 67,846 0 112,121
Total Count 22 12 13 5 9 11 7 79

Salary 851,006 507,511 501,341 227,119 395,624 847,979 525,481 3,856,061

The average attained age of those included in the valuation is 47.41
The average salary of those included in the valuation is 48,811$     
The average service of those included in the valuation is 14.58

6



EXHIBIT 4

Retiree Profile

Retiree and Beneficiary data needed for the valuation was obtained from the
records furnished by the administrator.  The following table shows
a detailed breakdown of the current reciepients and annual benefit 

by age and years since retirement.

Retirees

Years since Retirement
less than Over

Age 1 year 1 - 2 2 - 3 3 - 4 4 - 5 5 - 10 10 years Total
Under Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

45 Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
45 - 50 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
50 - 55 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,087 2,087
55 - 60 Count 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 2

Salary 8,721 0 1,940 0 0 0 0 10,661
60 - 65 Count 1 1 0 0 0 2 1 5

Salary 8,918 15,939 0 0 0 3,757 16,164 44,778
65 - 70 Count 1 2 5 0 1 3 3 15

Salary 7,095 20,573 95,156 0 12,346 18,333 13,203 166,706
70 - 75 Count 0 1 0 1 0 3 3 8

Salary 0 10,254 0 21,031 0 33,217 13,585 78,087
75 - 80 Count 0 0 0 0 0 3 2 5

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 104,911 60,998 165,909
80 - 85 Count 0 0 0 0 0 1 4 5

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 61,321 46,142 107,463
85 - 90 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 3

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 18,320 18,320
over 90 Count 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2

Salary 0 0 0 0 0 0 10,416 10,416
Total Count 3 4 6 1 1 12 19 46

Salary 24,734 46,766 97,096 21,031 12,346 221,539 180,915 604,427

The average attained age of the retirees in the valuation is 71.50
The average annual benefit of those included in the valuation is 13,140$     

7



 

8 
 

EXHIBIT 5 
 

PRINCIPAL PROVISIONS OF THE PLAN 
 
 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE: July 1, 1963. 
  

 
EMPLOYER: North Little Rock Wastewater Utility. 
  

 
PLAN YEAR: July 1 to June 30.   
  

 
PARTICIPATION: An Employee is eligible to enter the plan on the date following 

twelve (12) months of employment and the attainment of   
age 25.   

  
 

EMPLOYEE None. 
CONTRIBUTIONS:  
  

 
COMPENSATION: Compensation as reported on Form W-2. 
  

 
FINAL AVERAGE 
COMPENSATION: 

Average compensation over the 5 consecutive calendar years 
out of the last 10 that produces the highest average. 

  
 

YEARS OF CREDITED 
SERVICE: 

One year for each Plan Year in which he completes 1000 
hours of service. 

  

YEARS OF 
PARTICIPATION: 

One year for each Plan Year in which he completes 1000 
hours of service. 

 
 



 

9 
 

EXHIBIT 5 (Continued) 
 
 
NORMAL RETIREMENT:  
  
    Eligibility: Age 65 and 5 years of participation. 
  
    Benefit: 2% of Final Average Compensation times Years of Credited 

Service at Normal Retirement Date not to exceed 30. 
  
    Form: Life with 10 years certain annuity. 
  

 
ACCRUED BENEFIT: 2% of Final Average Compensation times Years of Credited 

Service not to exceed 30. 
 
 

 

EARLY RETIREMENT:  
  
    Eligibility: Age 55 and 10 years of participation. 
  
    Benefit: Accrued Benefit reduced by 1/180 for the first 60 months and 

1/360 for the next 60 months. 
  

 
DISABILITY BENEFITS:  
  
    Eligibility: Total and permanent disability. 
  
    Benefit: Accrued Benefit, actuarially reduced. 
  
  
DEATH BENEFITS:  
  
    Eligibility: Death of a vested Participant. 
  
    Benefits: The Present Value of Accrued Benefits as a lump sum or in 

other optional forms. 
  

 
VESTING: 100% after 5 Years of Service. 
 
 

 

ACTUARIAL 
EQUIVALENT: 

RP-2000 Mortality Table (post-retirement only) at 6.50%. 

  



 

10 
 

EXHIBIT 6 
 

ACTUARIAL COST METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
COST METHOD: The "entry age normal cost method" has been used in 

determining retirement cost.  The method used for 
the July 1, 2013 and previous valuations was the 
aggregate funding method. 

  
AMORTIZATION METHOD The entry age normal cost method also requires an 

amortization method to be used in calculating the 
range of recommended contributions.  The Unfunded 
Liabilities are amortized on a level percentage of 
salary method and a range of 10 to 20 years is 
shown. 

  
PRE-RETIREMENT MORTALITY: RP 2000 table. 
  
POST-RETIREMENT MORTALITY: RP 2000 table. 
 The mortality table used for the July 1, 2013 and 

previous valuations was the Unisex Pensioner 1984 
table (UP84). 

  
MORTALITY PROJECTION: Future mortality improvements were not considered 

in developing the suggested contribution for this 
report.  The liabilities are significantly more volatile 
with regards to the other assumptions (i.e., 
investment return, retirement age, and turnover) than 
with mortality improvement. 

  
VOLUNTARY TERMINATIONS: T-2 table. 
  
  
EXPECTED RETIREMENT 
PATTERN: 

Retirement was assumed to occur on the Normal 
Retirement Date. 

 
 

 

ASSUMED INVESTMENT RETURN: 6.50% beginning with July 1, 2017 (7.50% for prior 
years). 

  
 

SALARY AND PAYROLL 
GROWTH: 

3.50% annually (4.50% for prior years). 

  

 


